Stacy Nixon

From: SCDEfilingstat@scd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 11:35 AM

To: scd_ecf_nef@scd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 6:19-cv-01112-BHH In re: Receiver for Scott A Kohn and Future Income

Payments LLC Notice of Hearing

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer.
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free
copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
District of South Carolina
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 2/5/2026 at 11:34 AM EST and filed on 2/5/2026

Case Name: In re: Receiver for Scott A Kohn and Future Income Payments LLC
Case Number: 6:19-cv-01112-BHH
Filer:

Document Number: 95(No document attached)

Docket Text:

NOTICE of Hearing: Hearing on Unresolved Objections set for 4/1/2026 10:00 AM in Charleston
Courtroom #2, J. Waties Waring Judicial Center, 83 Meeting St, Charleston before Honorable
Bruce Howe Hendricks. (rhei, )

6:19-cv-01112-BHH Notice has been electronically mailed to:

IS Leevy Johnson islj@jtbpa.com, christy@jtbpa.com

Lewis Walter Tollison, lll  walt.tollison@thetollisonlawfirm.com, eclark@receiverfip.com,
lauren.price@thetollisonlawfirm.com, melissa.duncan@thetollisonlawfirm.com,

pam.osborne@thetollisonlawfirm.com, snixon@receiverfip.com

Mark Carroll Moore mmoore@maynardnexsen.com, LSmith@maynardnexsen.com,
jwilson@maynardnexsen.com, mparente@maynardnexsen.com

Beattie BAshmore Beattie@BeattieAshmore.com, Rhonda@BeattieAshmore.com,
1



